Hr. Jeremy Gum » 1/24/95
ARRD

600 B St., I #2038

Washington, DC 20550

Dear Jeveny,

IT using the disks presents any problem, I should have told you last evening

ck

hat you are welcome to borrow the :winitout I have,

Pyease remembrr in Tepading it $hai L have not and that insertions may have been
wade other than whare L intended.

I hopo yoéu can mlderstaml vwhy although ?our board iz ¥mm free to use what was

not published in Case Upen in any way it wgy want I do not want any other use made

of ite It is not because L have any plans for drying 4o get it published as a book,
which L think it could be with simple editing. Should be. I do not have malding any
effort in mind. I do not want it nisused, as is common in the field, and with what can
happen, I want it to be available for any fubture uses that wighf be possible, Hood
Coliege has all the rights to all my work. L de not expect to be around f or any posuible
future usca.

Inherently my work is also a study oi’ the failure of our basic institutions at

that tine of great stress and since then.

Had it not been for those failures, your board would not exist,.

Unpublished that work is now much broader and L'm trying to add to it as best I cane
I vant it to exist wicorrupted in any vay.

s 8@11 saw L pay a price for gi¥ins ali working in the field unsupervised access to
all & got under FOIA. But none had any ocession to work in the files from which that
Wnpdio ant WV Reports box is missinget do not remcmber ever discu;ésing it with any of

pose whe worked in those baseuont files,

(S04

If you have any guestions about any of' the copies you took with you, please ask.

uck!

Good
I

ﬁ_.

Harold SWeisberg




